State

of Florida

LELL 87

Public Service Commission
C-A-S-E A-C-T-I-O-N M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M

DATE: February 16, 2001

TO:

David Smith, Division of Appeals
Cochran Keating, Division of Legal Services
Dave Wheeler, Division of Economic Regulation

FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting &

RE: Docket No. 981827-EC - Complaint and petition by Lee County Electric
Cooperative, Inc. for an investigation of the rate structure of Seminole Electric
Cooperative, Inc.

The action checked below has been taken in the referenced case.

X _ Docket REOPENED and placed in LITIGATION status. Order PSC-01-0217-
FOF-EC, dismissing complaint and petition for lack of subject matter jurisdiction
and closing the docket has been appealed to the Supreme Court of Florida by
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. APP is to handle the appeal and advise all
concerned of the outcome and recommended further actions.

X __ OPR has been changed to APP; LEG/ECR have been changed to OCR.

— __has been changed to OCR.

— The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order st
requires the company to make refunds and file certain related reports. is to
monitor and advise all concerned of the company's compliance or non-
compliance and recommended further actions."

— The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order A
authorizes the issuance of securities and requires the company to file a
consummation report within 90 days of such issuance. is to monitor and
advise all concerned of recommended further actions."

please filea CASR by ___.
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